

Message

From: Shanmugarajah, Ramya (TBS) [Ramya.Shanmugarajah@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2018-07-12 10:51:17 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
Subject: Meeting Request - Fair Hydro Plan

Good Morning Kimberly,

I'm connecting with you on behalf of Assistant Deputy Minister Cindy Veinot.

Cindy would like to have an hour long meeting with Barb to discuss about the Fair Hydro Plan.

Please advise as to know when Barb would be available next week.

Thanks,

Ramya

Ramya Shanmugarajah
Scheduler/Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Crescent, Frost Building South, 2nd Floor
Toronto ON M7A 1Y7
Tel: (416) 327-2727